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Affirmative. Understand if that is not possible. Appreciate in advance the consideration. 

Do you have a timeline on review and approval? 

GSH 
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From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 11:06:16 AM
To: Hendricks, Greg <Greg.Hendricks@NipponDynawave.com>
Subject: RE: UTC Grant
 
Hi Greg,
 
I understand that you wish to amend your grant application to indicate that you are requesting
$25,000 from the Grade Crossing Protective Fund to partially fund the project with the balance of
the $52,438.78 to be paid by Nippon Dynawave Packaging Company. Is this correct?
 
 

 
 
The other issue that is holding us up is the proposed project completion date. The current grant
funding cycle ends June 30, 2021 with the state budget biennium. All current projects must be
completed before June 30. It is not reasonable to expect this project to be completed in 60 days so I
am assuming that we are going to hold this to the next round of grants. Is what you intended?
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=04%7C01%7Cmike.turcott%40utc.wa.gov%7C70e475ceeed44db7f05c08d90b39aa1b%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637553164565557635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LwXqrXsBGMa5%2F64Ei6IzpkaUBpln757%2ByNLKQMRxczc%3D&reserved=0

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad: In kind contribution — Labor

$10,000.00
Nlppon Dynawave Packaging Company: Materials Cost

60’ Pandrol Crossing Panels w/10’ ties $19,625.78

- One (1) set of ramps for the end of the crossing $  310.00

- 96” Concrete crossing tops 1361b w/crossing lags $16,018.56

- Transition rails 1361b — 115 1/41b rail $ 3,700.00

- Paving $11,785.00

- 100NT ballast $ 1.000.00
Grade Crossing Protective Fund Request Total $52,438.78










 
Mike.
 
 

From: Hendricks, Greg <Greg.Hendricks@NipponDynawave.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:49 AM
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: UTC Grant
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Mike,
 
I wanted to follow up with you on my email of last Friday. Look forward to hearing from you.
 
Best regards,
 
Greg 
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From: Hendricks, Greg <Greg.Hendricks@NipponDynawave.com>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 10:56 AM
To: mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov
Subject: UTC Grant
 
Mike,
 
Nippon Dynawave Packaging Company is grateful for the opportunity to be considered for the
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC), Grade Crossing Protective Fund (GCPF). 
If the UTC approves the application I have received tentative approval to move forward.  I have been
asked if WA UTC can fund $25,000.00 vs $20,000.00.
 
Look forward to your thoughts.
 
Best regards,
 
Greg
 

Greg Hendricks
Security Manager/Facility Security Officer
Nippon Dynawave Packaging Company
3401 Industrial Way
PO Box 188
Longview, WA  98632
Phone:  360.414.3387
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Cell:      503.793.9005
greg.hendricks@nippondynawave.com 
www.nippondynawave.com

                                 “If you see something, say something”
 
                                  “I never saw a pessimistic general win a battle.”
                                    Dwight D. Eisenhower
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